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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: > DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN A B, CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE

J. TERRY DEASON SERVICES
LILA A.JABER BLANCA S. BAYO
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Public Sertrice Qonmmisst

June 11, 2004

David E. Wilder

SGI Utility, LLC

3110 Capital Circle, NE
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Re: Docket No. 040534-SU

Dear Mr. Wilder:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate No. 492-S to
delete territory in Franklin County by SGI Utility, LLC., which was filed in this office on June 10,
2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 12:41 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/16/2004 12:40:00 PM
Docket Number: 040534-SU
Filename / Path: 040534\FinalOrd.RG.doc

ORDER APPROVING APPLICATION TO DELETE TERRITORY AND CANCEL CERTIFICATE NO. 492-S
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